



NORTHERN REGION MEETING OF EXECUTIVE

**Monday 21st March 2016 at 7.30 pm
At Tyne ARC**

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence.
2. Minutes of previous meeting held on 25th January 2016
3. Matters arising.
4. Reports (Treasurer, Div Rep, Safety, Coaching Commissioner, etc.); circulated prior to meeting and uploaded to <http://www.nerowing.com/nrcminutes.html>
5. Correspondence.
6. Junior Rowing (Pauline Higgins)
7. Consideration of continuing with Grant Fund, see report from Barbara Millns.
Uploaded to website in the January papers.
<http://www.nerowing.com/nrcminutes.html>
8. Formulae Rowing (Tom Rowan)
9. AOB
10. Date of next meeting – proposed as 27TH June 2016 at DARC 7.30